
Torn Marshall 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: IMDb is granting you a Title Page for your film 

Congratulations Thomas, 

Your submission for •The Price of Exit:Anthology" has been received by FIL"1-CCJot Financing & 
Distribution C0111pletion Market and is now in consideration . This entitles you to set up a 
Title Page on Dt>b, the most trafficked movie site in the world - with 57 million film fans 
visiting each 110nth. IMDb is eager to help you publicize and pro1110te your 110vie right now, 
as soon as it's ready for the world, not just after you've won recognition for it. A Title 
Page on Dt>b is free, but can be granted only by IMDb's data editors. 

There are two ways to claim your Title Page on IK>b: The easy way, and the not easy way. 

THE EASY WAY 
Use this link to login to Withoutabox: 
https://www.withoutabox.c011/03film/03t_acc/03t_acc_strt.php?fro11_invite=l 

Username: 
Password: (confidential) 
Forgot password? Go to: http://www.withoutabox.c011/index.php?clld=public.forgot 

You will be directed to our Account Linking feature, pr011Pting you to link your existing Ill>b 
Account, or to create a new one and then link it. This is 100% secure, because Withoutabox 
is a part of IMDb. Once your accounts are linked, Withoutabox will autOlliltically suhllit data 
for all your qualifying films to IMOb, and you will not need to fill out any additional 
fol"llls. (Any updates to your Title Page can be made later directly through IK>b.) 

THE NOT EASY WAY 
Provide your fil• infonaation directly through the Ill>b website. (You 111ay skip the lengthy 
eligibility rules at the top of the first page, since you have already pre-qualified by this 
program.) You will need to select ·cOllPleted and invited bY. Withoutabox· in the Status 
section of the for11, then enter this Withoutabox Invite Code: 2653857. 

Here's the link to set up your Title Page at IK>h. If you already have an I~b account, 
start by logging in (upper right corner). If not, just register for a free account with the 
email address wtmjr@attglobal.net, confirm your registration, then begin: 
http://www.illldb.c0111/updates?update=title 

EITHER WAY ••• 
we will notify you once your title page has been validated by Ipt)b's data editors, which can 
take up to two weeks. You'll then be able to upload video to your page, such as trailers and 
clips. (Video has quickly bec<llle an essential part of any IMDb Title Page, so prepare for 
that.) Got questions? Contact support at: 
https://www.withoutabox.c011/index.php?clld=public.support 

Enjoy your new Title Page, and make good use of it! 
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If you already have a Title Page for your project, that's great. Just enter the URL in the 
Publicity:Website form for "The Price of Exit:Anthology" on Withoutabox - and an immediate 
"match" will be made. 

Sincerely, 

Team, Withoutabox 
A Division of IMOb 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

HOW DO I KNOW MY IMDb TITLE PAGE WAS SUBMITTED? WHAT IS THE STATUS? 

The turnaround for title page activation is approximately 10 business days from the time your 
title was submitted. You should have received a reference number after submitting your title 
page request. You can also access this number, and be sure that your submission went through 
by logging onto your IMDb account. Once logged in, select your account link toward the top 
right of the screen. Select the "Update History" link under the History section. A reference 
number will be displayed in this area if your title page was submitted successfully. click on 
the reference number to be sure there are no messages from IMDb in the form, that you need to 
address. 

Once your title page is active, you will receive an invitation to upload to IMDb Theaters 
email and you will also have the upload option displayed on your Withoutabox account 
homepage. You can also search for your film title on IMDb. The title will appear once the 
page is active. 

THE TITLE PAGE SETUP LINK DOES NOT WORK FOR ME. 

The title page link in your email invitation will only work after you have signed into your 
IMDb account. If you are not yet registered at IMDb please register at the link below, and 
validate your registration before using the title page set up link. 
https://secure.imdb.com/register-imdb/?why=personalize 

HOW DO I EDIT MY EXISTING TITLE PAGE? 

To edit your IMOb title page, you will need to submit the request through your IMOb account. 
Login to IMOb with the username and password you used to register with. Select your title 
page, scroll down the page and click on the "Update Information" link, and follow the on 
screen instructions. There is no other way at this time to expedite the request. 

BEFORE I RECEIVED MY WITHOUTABOX TITLE INVITE, I HAD SUBMITTED A TITLE PAGE ON MY OWN, AND 
WAS TURNED DOWN. 

Since you had submitted your title request before receiving your invitation, you will need to 
copy and paste this link into the miscellaneous link section of your title request form: 
http://booya.withoutabox.com/10admin/film_tool.php?film_id=2653857 
To add the link, log onto your IMDb account. Once logged in, select "account" link toward the 
top right corner of the screen. Select the "Update History" link under the History section. 

2 



Select the reference number link for your title page request. Once the page loads, scroll 
down to the "Miscellaneous Link" section, copy and paste the link provided above. Please 
enter, "WAB INVITE CODE" in the description field. Scroll to the bottom of the page and hit 
the "Finish" button, and then the "Submit" button. 

If you have already used the field for the Miscellaneous link section, select the Add 1 item 
option and change to "Add 2 items", scroll down to the bottom of the page and hit "Continue". 
Return to the Miscellaneous Links Section and copy and paste the link provided above. Please 
enter, "WAB INVITE CODE" in the description field. Scroll to the bottom of the page and hit 
the "Finish" button, and then the "Submit" button. 
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